Abdelrahman Mohamedsaad

Medical Engineering

SUMMARY

I am a hard-working worker, disciplined, and passionate I had the privilege to work in multiple places since I graduated in 2018, almost two years in the biomedical engineer field, I seek to gain more experiences and increase my career.

WORK EXPERIENCE

bio-medical engineer staff - trainee

Jun 2018 - Dec 2018

Imam Abdulrahman Al Faisal Hospital

Saudi, Riyadh

- I joined the Biomedical Engineering staff as a trainee at the Hospital. We performed rotation duties to all hospital departments supervised all hospital devices and daily check on all devices to ensure they were working well.
- We provide calibration, maintenance & repairs for all devices according to classified categories and warranty.
- I performed general office duties and administrative tasks.

biomedical engineering staff - employee

Feb 2019 - Feb 2020

ENT hospital

Sudan, Khartoum

- I joined a biomedical engineering team as an employee, Performed rotation tasks in all hospital departments.
- I performed engineering service as maintenance, calibration, and repairs for all devices such as (endoscopy, x-ray Light-box, Anesthesia machine,
 Diatherm device, Stander operation Lamp, ENT units...etc).

biomedical engineering service - trainee

Jun 2020 - Jul 2020

Specialized Medical Solutions

Qatar, Doha

- As a trainee in a Specialized Medical Solutions company, I have been allowed to act as a services engineer.
- Installing, calibrating, maintenance, repairs, And performed periodic preventive maintenance (PPM) for clients (hospitals or clinics).

bio-medical engineer staff - trainee

Mar 2021 - Jul 2021

Imam Abdulrahman Al Faisal Hospital

Saudi, Riyadh

- I joined the Biomedical Engineering staff as a trainee at the Hospital. We performed rotation duties to all hospital departments supervised all hospital devices and daily check on all devices to ensure they were working well.
- We provide calibration, maintenance & repairs for all devices according to classified categories and warranty.
- I performed general office duties and administrative tasks.

EDUCATION

Medical Engineering Oct 2013 - May 2018

University of Science & Technology

Sudan, Khartoum

Obtained the B.Sc. degree with a GPA of 2.79

PERSONAL SKILLS

Communication Self-motivation

Decision Making Fast learner

Teamwork MS office & computer.

Discipline & planner.

LANGUAGES

CERTIFICATIONS

Evaluation Jul 2019

World Education Service (USA)

Bachelor's degree evaluated from World Education Service (W.E.S) as equivalent in United State bachelor's degree

Evaluation Sep 2021

World Education Service (Canada)

Bachelor's degree evaluated from World Education Service (W.E.S) as equivalent in United State bachelor's degree

MY TIME



HOBBIES

Travel soccer

Reading

www.StylingCV.com

